NO.F. 5(12)/AE/PWD/TLM-I/ =
. Govi. of Tripura 205 Qé
Office of the Sub-Divisional Officer (PWD)
| Teliamura Sub-Division No-l
Teliamura,Khowai, Tripura

V. Dated, Teliamura, the ....../......[202].

To
The Office In-Charge

KV BSF Teliamura
Khowai, Tripura
Subject: - Issue of building safety certificate against Vidyalaya.
Ref :- Your letter No.F.OFFICE/2021-22/KVBSF/
Sir,
Please refer to the above, in connection with this, it is certified that on
observation of the building, it is found that the building are seems to safe. This certif. i
relates to the present condition of walling, door, windows and roofing etc. Howove: '

foundation condition of the building could not be assessed.

This is issued in connection with the proposal of the School as mentioned in the a,

letter.

Yours faithfylly,

Assistant Engireer, PWD
Teliamura Sub-Division No-,
Teliomura

Copy to:-

1. The Executive Engineer, PWD, Teliamura Division, Teliamura for favour of his i

information. .
Assistant Engineer, PWD

Teliamura Sub-Division No-i,
Teliamura.
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